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From: Judy Hamel <jhamel@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Dana Rudolf

Subject: Docket No.. 130180-WS; In Re: Application of Sunlake Estates Utilities, LLC for Water
and Wastewater Certificates in Lake County, Florida
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a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
miriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 130180-WS
In Re: Application of Sunlake Estates Utilities, LLC for Water and Wastewater
Certificates in Lake County, Florida

c) Sunlake Estates Utilities, LLC

d) 9pages

e) Notice of Filing
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of

SUNLAKE ESTATES UTILITIES, L.L.C. DOCKET NO.: 130180-WS
for Water and Wastewater Certificates

in Lake County, Florida.

/

NOTICE OF FILING
Applicant, SUNLAKE ESTATES UTILITIES, L.L.C., by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby gives notiée of filing in the above-referenced docket, the Affidavit of
Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Application for Original Water and Wastewater
Certificates has been mailed to each of the utilities, governmental bodies; agencies, or
municipalities, in accordance with the list provided by the Florida Public Service
Commission.

Respectfully submitted this 1* day of July,
2013, by:

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone; (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

Sl tna—~

Y
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgmen s, personally appeared MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, who, after being duly
sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the attorney for Sunlake Estates
Utilides, L.L.C., and that on the 28" day of June, 2013, he did send by regular U.S. mail,
a copy of the notice atrached hereto to each of the u ilities, governmental bodies, agencies,
or municipalities, in accordance with the list provided by the Florida Public Service

Commission, which is also a tached hereto.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
ﬂp“t G ‘\é’ Q’”‘ o

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

Swomn to and subscribed before me this 1% day of July, 2013, by MARTIN S.

FRIEDMAN, who is personally known to me. (. j Z

S, NOTARY PUBLIC > at?f Florida
e“‘;‘,\y YN S, Print Name:
5810y,

My Commission Expires":
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APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL
WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES

Notice is hereby given on the 28 day of June, 2013, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida
Statutes, of the Application of Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C. to operate a water and wastewater
utility to provide service to the Sunlake Estates mobile home community in Lake County, Florida,
described as follows:

A portion of Sections 12 and 13, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, being in Lake County,
Florida being described as follows:

Commence at the southwest corner of the Southeast % of the Southwest ¥ of said Section 12, and
run N.89°50’56"W, 400.00 feet, for a Point of Beginning; thence, continue, N.89°50'56”"W, along
said south boundary line 253.58 feet; thence, leaving said south boundary line,
N.00°10'35”E.1253.54 feet; thence, N.89°48'54”"W., 35.87 feet; thence, N.00°21'15"W.,, 42.00 feet
to the south right-of-way line of South Em-En-El Grove Road; thence, S.89°48’54"E., along said
south right-of-way line, 689.00 feet; thence, continue, S.89°48’54”E., along said south right-of-
way line, 95.23 feet to a point of curvature; thence, along said right-of-way line, along said curve
to the right; having a radius of 560.19 feet, an arc length of 274.35 feet, a chord length of 271.62
feet and a chord bearing of $.75°47°05”E., thence, S.61°45’16"E., along said south right-of-way
line, 100.80 feet; thence, along said south right-of-way line, along a curve to the left, having a
radius of 385.00 feet, an arc length of 374.33 feet, a chord length of 359.76 feet and a chord
bearing of S.89°36'28”E.; thence, N.62°32'19”E., along said south right-of-way line, 100.00 feet;
thence, along said south right-of-way line, along a curve to the right, having a radius of 597.00
feet, an arc length of 288.08 feet, a chord length of 285.29 feet and a chord bearing of
N.76°21’42”E.; thence, S.89°48'54"E., along said south right-of-way line, 153.67 feet; thence,
S.89°55’13"E., along said south right-of-way line, 1280.81 feet; thence, leaving said south right-
of-way line, $.00°06'S3”E., along the west right-of-way line of Thomas Boat Landing R ad,
1293.73 feet to the south boundary line of said Section 12; thence, continue along said west right-
of-way line, S.00°22'13"W., 1007.84 feet to the ordinary high water line of Lake Yale; thence,
leaving said west right-of-way line, along the ordinary high water line of Lake Yale, the following
nineteen (19) courses; (1) thence, N.69°33°59”W., 58.11 feet; (2) thence, N.86°38°05”W., 24.79
feet; (3) thence, S.80°09'07'W., 49.34 feet; (4) thence, S.59°17’50"W., 105.49 feet; (5) thence,
S.51°54°45"W., 56.92 feet; (6) thence, S.53°46’02”"W., 48.77 feet; (7) thence, S.49°1528”"W.,
59.70 feet; (8) thence, S.58°19°14”"W., 75.82 feet; (9) thence, S.47°08'38”W., 41.26. feet; (10)
thence, S.55°39'24"W., 51.45 feet; (11) thence, S.62°08°S3”W., 111.80 feet; (12) thence,
S.64°27°27"W., 55.68 feet; (13) thence, S.52°28'52"W., 58.80 feet; (14) thence, S.55°19°56"W.,
58.33 feet; (15) thence, S.53°53'24"W., 53.84 feet; (16) thence, S.46°00'44”"W. 53.77 feet; (17)
thence, S.50°09'30"W., 58.94 feet; (18) thence, $.46°55'52"W., 20.66 feet; (19) thence,
8.72°48'21"W., 32.13 feet; thence, leaving the ordinary high water line of Lake Yale,
N.45°14'05”W., 285.56 feet; thence, N.89°47°48”W., 165.69 feet; thence, N.89°51'08"W.,
1339.46 feet; thence, N.00°08’20"E., along said west boundary line of the Northeast % of the
Northwest ¥4 of said Section 13, 992.97 feet; thence, leaving said west boundary line,
N.89°52'52"W., 400.00 feet; thence, N.00°08'20”W,, 330.65 feet to the Point of Beginning.




AND

Commence at the southwest corner of the Southeast % of the Southwest % of Section 12,
Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida and run N.89°50°56”W., along the south
boundary line of Block 57 of the Plat of HIGLEY, as filed in or about April 2, 1884, in the Public
Records of Lake County, Florida; 400.00 feet to a point on the west boundary line of the eastern
400 feet of the North % of Block 58 of said Plat of HIGLEY; thence, continue, N.89°50’56"W.,
along said south boundary line, 253.58 feet, to a point on the east boundary line of the west
674,28 feet of said Block 57; thence, leaving said south boundary line, N.00°10’35”E., along said
east boundary line, 1253.54 feet; thence, leaving said east boundary line, N.89°48’54"W., 35.87
feet; thence, N.00°21’15"W., 42.00 feet to the south right-of-way of South Em-En-El Grove Road;
thence, S.89°48’54"E., 689.00 feet; thence, continue, S.89°48’°54"E., 375.51 feet for a Point of
Beginning; thence, continue, S.89°48'54"E., 508.40 feet to the most easterly corner of said Tract
“A”; thence, $.62°32’19"W; thence, along a curve to the right, having a radius of 319.00 feet, an
arc length of 310.16 feet, a chord length of 298.08 feet and a chord bearing of N.89°36'28"W.;
thence, N.61°45'16"W., 116.97 feet to the Point of Beginning.

AND

Commence at the southwest corner of the Southeast % of the Southwest ¥ of Section 12,
Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida and run N.89°50°56"W., 400.00 feet;
thence, continue, N.89°50'56"W., 253.58 feet,; thence, N.00°10'35”E., 1253.54 feet; thence,
N.89°48'54"W., 35.87 feet; thence N.00°21’15"W., 75.00 feet to the north right-of-way line of
South Em-En-El Grove Road; thence, S.89°48'54"E., along said north right-of-way line, 1116.00
feet for a Point of Beginning; thence, N.00°06’04”E.,500.00 feet; thence, S.89°48’54”E., 900.00
feet; thence, S.89°55'13”E., 1311.80 feet; thence, S.00°06’53”E., 500.00 feet to the northeast
corner of the Southwest % of the Southeast % of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 25 East;
thence, leaving said east boundary line, N.89°55’13”W., along the north right-of-way line of South
Em-En-El Grov Road, 1313.69 feet; thence, N.89°48’54"W., along said north right-of-way line,
900.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Any objection to said Application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of the
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, with a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Sundstrom,
Friedman & Fumero, LLP, 766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, within thirty
(30) days from the date of this Notice. The objection must state the grounds for the objection

‘with particularity.




LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN LAKE COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
06/26/2013 - 08/24/2013

UTILITY NAME ' MAN.
LAKE COUNTY
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. (WS881) TERRY RAKOCY
P, 0. BOX 2480 (352) 674-2828
LADY LAKE, FL. 32158-2480
BLACK BEARRESERVE WATER CORPORATION (WU940) DEB SPICER

P.0.BOX 13
MOUNT DORA, FL. 32757-0013

BRENDENWOOD UTILITIES, LLC. {W11951)
P..0. BOX 350065
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735-0065

CENTURY ESTATES UTILITIES, INC. (WU725)
114.EUCLID AVENUE
LEESBURG, FL. 34748-7509

COL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C. (WS946)
5100 WEST LEMON STREET, SUITE 308
TAMPA, FL33609-1129

HARBOR WATERWORKS, INC. (WU956)
% MS. AMY WILLIAMS

4939.CROSS BAYOU BLVD.

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652-3089

HARBOR WATERWORKS, INC. (SU957)
% MS. AMY WILLIAMS

4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD.

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652-3434

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. (WU553)
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, Fl. 32714-4027

LAKEUTILITY SERVICES, INC. (WS641)
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE:SPRINGS, FL' 32714-4027

LAKE YALE TREATMENT ASSOCIATES, INC. (WS823)
38141 MAYWOOD BAY DRIVE
LEESBURG, FL: 34788-8134

MFL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C. (WS948)
5100 WEST LEMON STREET, SUITE 308
TAMPA, FL- 33609-1129

(321) 9474300

GERARD P; CONNOLLY, JR.

(352):602-4170

JOSEPH LINARTAS
(352) 450-1450

JORDAN:RUBEN
(813) 282-6754

GARY DEREMER
(727) 848-8292

GARY DEREMER
(727) 848-8292

PATRICK C. FLYNN
(407) 869-1919° EXT 1359

PATRICK C. FLYNN
(407) 869-1919 EXT1359

DANNY ELLIS
(352) 589-9214

JORDAN RUBEN
(813) 282-6754




LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN LAKE COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
06/26/2013 - 08/24/2013

UTILITY NAME
LAKE COUNTY

MHC HV FL UTILITY.SYSTEMS, L.L.C. (WU960)
TWO NORTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA
CHICAGO; IL. 60606-2600

MHC OL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L:L.C. (WS961)
TWO NORTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA
CHICAGO; IL-60606-2600

OAK SPRINGS; LLC (WU875)
1886 CANOVA STREET S.
PALM BAY, FL. 32909-2931

PINE HARBOUR WATER UTILITIES, LLC (WU921)
P. 0. BOX 447 ,
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731-0447

RAINTREE'HARBOR UTILITIES; LLC (WU953)
P..0. BOX 350065
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735-0065

SHANGRI-LA BY THE LAKE UTILITIES, INC. (WS728)
1214 WEST IL ROUTE 72
LEAF RIVER, IL .61047-9614

SOUTHLAKE UTILITIES, INC. (WS638)
2215 RIVER BLVD.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32204-4647

SUN COMMUNITIES FINANCE, LLC D/B/A ' WATER OAK UTILITY (WS?55)
THE AMERICAN CENTER

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD, SUITE 200

SOUTHFIELD; M1 48034-8205

TLP WATER, INC. (WU924)
12315 U.S. HIGHWAY 441
TAVARES, FL 32778-4515

UTILITIES, INC..OF PENNBROOKE (WS861)
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTESPRINGS, FL 32714-4027

'W.B.B. UTILITIES, INC. (WU&39)
4223 BAIR AVENUE
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731-5618

MANAGER

MICHAEL G. COOKE
(813) 318-5728

MICHAEL G. COOKE
(813)318-5728

MICHAEL CAMPBELL
(321) 837-0565

SANDRA S. WESSON
(352) 787-2944

GERARD P, CONNOLLY, JR:
(352) 459-8747

JAY E. WERNER
(815).738:2508

WILLIAM J. DEAS
(904)387-9292

JiM HOEKSTRA
(248)208-2554

DAVID SCHELL
(315)378-9558

PATRICK C. FLYNN
(407) 869-1919 EXT 1359

RICHARD S. BAIR
(352) 787-3107




LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN LAKE COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
06/26/2013 - 08/24/2013

UTILITY NAME

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

ADMINISTRATOR, CITY OF UMATILLA
P, 0. BOX 2286
UMATILLA, FL 32784-2286

CLERK, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LAKE.COUNTY
P. 0. BOX 7800
TAVARES, FL 32778-7800

DEP CENTRAL DISTRICT
3319MAGUIRE BLVD,, SUITE 232
ORLANDO, FL 32803-3767

DEP SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
13051 N. TELECOM PARKWAY
TEMPLE TERRACE, FL 33637-0926

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA PLANNING COUNCIL
631 NORTH WYMORE ROAD, SUITE 100
MAITLAND, FL. 32751

MAYOR, CITY OF CLERMONT
P.O.BOX 120219
CLERMONT, FL 32712-0219

MAYOR, CITY OF EUSTIS
P.O. DRAWER 68
EUSTIS, FL 32727-0068

MAYOR, CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET
FRUITLAND PARK; FL 34731-3229

MAYOR, CITY OF GROVELAND
156 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE
GROVELAND, FL34736-2597

MAYOR, CITY OF LEESBURG
P. 0. BOX 490630
LEESBURG, FL, 32749-0630

MAYOR, CITY OF MASCOTTE
100 EAST MYERS BLVD.
MASCOTTE; FL 34753-9766



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN LAKE COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
06/26/2013 - 08/24/2013

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
GO NTAL AGENCIES

MAYOR, CITY OF MINNEOLA
P.0.BOX 678
MINNEOLA,; FL 34755-0678

MAYOR, CITY OF MOUNT DORA
P.0.BOX 176
MOUNT DORA, FL 32756-0176

MAYOR, CITY OF TAVARES
P. 0. BOX 1068
TAVARES, FL 32778-1068

MAYOR, TOWN OF ASTATULA
P.0,BOX 609
ASTATULA, FL. 34705-0609

MAYOR, TOWN OF HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS
P. 0. BOX 128
HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS, FL 34737-0128

MAYOR, TOWN OF LADY LAKE
409 FENNELL BLVD.
LADY LAKE, FL 32159-3158

MAYOR, TOWN OF MONTVERDE
P..0. BOX 560008
MONTVERDE, FL 34756-0008

ST. JOHNS RIVER UTILITY, INC.
P.0. BOX 77
ASTOR, FL 32102

ST.JOHNS RIVER WTR MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 1429
PALATKA, FL 32178-1429




LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN LAKE COUNTY
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS)
06/26/2013 -~ 08/24/2013

UTILITY NAME MANAGER
STATE OFFICIALS
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
111 WEST MADISON STREET
SUITE 812

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-1400

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850





